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FROM:
(SENDER) Delobie Poskuca

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 630 -529 e3> FAXNUMBER: 630 - 515 - 1257

If you do not receive the complete fax transmittal, please contact the sender as
soon as possible at the telephone number provided above.
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
gontain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employes responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immadiately by telephone and return tha orlginal to the above address , by U.5. Mail. Thank you.
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NRC FORM 531M PART 1 11.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMNMISSION
(192003} 10 CFR 2,207

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

7. LICENSEELOCATION INSPEGTED: 7. NRC/REGIONAL QFFICE

Ashok K. Gupta, M.D. U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

§10 East Twelve Mile Road Region [} .

Madigor Heights, MI 48071 | %4 3 Warranvule Road

uifs

REPORT NUMBER(S) 2010-001 Lisle, H!mals 60532-4351
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION

030-36604 21-32524-01 July 21 and August 26; 2010
LICENSEE:

The mspectmn was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to cormpliance with the Nuelear Regutatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, Interviews with personnel,
and obsarvations by the inspector. The inspection fmdp ings are as follows:

m 1. Baszed on the inspeciion findings, no viclations werg identiflad.
m 2. Pravlous violation(s) clogsd.

3. The violation(s), speaifically described to you by the inspector as non-tited violations, are nat baing cited becaus9 they WG"@ self-
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remalnlng criterla in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-
1600, & exercise iscretion, were satisfied, i

| |

f

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed invalving tha following requirement(s) and Corractive Adion(ls)l

i
!

4. During this inspection eertain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were Iy violation of NRC requxrememﬁ and are being
Gited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIQLATION, which may be subjact to posting In accordancg with 10 CFR 19.11. I
(Violations and Corractive Actions) i

[16 CFR 20,1801 requires that the licensee secure from unauthorized removel or access licensad rnatena!s that are
stored in contralled or unrasiricted areas.

Contrary to the above, on July 21, 2010, the licenses did not seeura from unauthorized removal or imit access to: (1)
one s8sium-137 sealed vial source; (2) one barium-133 sealed vial source; (3) one cobalt-57 sealed “fiood source;”
and (4) variotis check sources, located within the hot lsboratory of the Nuslaar Medicine Department, which is a
controlied area, Specifically, the licensee staff loft the hot [aboratory open, leaving the licensed material unsecured
The hot Yab was left open in arder to allow air conditioning to circulate and cool the camera.

The licenses immadiately closed and locked the hot lab door. The consuttant will racommend that the licensee install
a vent in the door to permit air conditioning into the room.. The consultant will alsc remind the licersee staff on the
importance of seeuring radioactive material within the hot lab.

Licensee's Statoment of Carrative Actions for ltem 4, above,

| higraby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to ihe inspactor wil be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made In scoordance with the reguirements of 10 CFR 2.207 {correctiva steps already takan, corrective steps which will be takan,
date when fult compliance will be achleved), | undarstand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless spacifically requesied.
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NRC FORM 591M PART 3 . . 1J.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY
(10-2003) 10 CFR 2.201 Docket File Information COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT
AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
Ashok K. Gupta, M.D.| Region Il ile Road. Sui ]
] -
EEK’A%E-FFR(S) 2010-001] ﬁ?sl?éyvx-arrgonsv?)lze oad, Suite 210
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION
030-36604 121-26747-01] July 19, 2010
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS
87130 03.01 — 03.08
SUPPLEMENTAL iNSPECTION INFORMATION
1. PROGRAM CODE(S) 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER
02201] 5 Ashok K. Gupta, M.D., RSO 248-589-9111

Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date:[ August 2015

X
D Field Office

| Temporary Job Site
! Inspection

PROGRAM SCOPE

This licensee was a private practice cardiology clinic authorized to use licensed material permitted by
Section 35.200. The clinic was open daily, however nuclear cardiology studies were only performed on
Thursdays. The clinic employed one part-time technologist who performed 8-10 patient studies each
week. The licensee received unit doses from a licensed radiopharmacy. The licensee retained a
consultant who audited the radiation safety program on a quarterly basis (last audit on 5/21/2010, with

no findings).

This inspection consisted of interviews with licensee personnel, a review of selected records, tour of the
nuclear medicine department, and independent measurements. The inspection included observations
of dose calibrator QA checks, security of licensed material, use of personnel monitoring, package receipt
and surveys. The inspector observed the licensee personnel prepare, assay and administer several
unit doses for cardiac rest and stress testing procedures.

The inspector initially attempted to conduct an inspection on Wednesday, 7/21/2010. During the
afternoon of the inspection, the inspector arrived at the hot lab and observed that no technologist
present in the hot lab which was located within the camera room. Once inside the hot lab, the inspector
found unsecured licensed material which included: (1) one cesium-137 sealed vial source; (2) one
barium-133 sealed vial source; (3) one cobalt-57 sealed “flood source;” and (4) various check sources.
The licensee implemented immediate corrective action by securing the hot lab door. The hot lab was left
open in order to allow air conditioning to circulate and cool the camera.

The licensee immediately closed and locked the hot lab door. The consultant will recommend that the
licensee install a vent in the door to permit air conditioning into the room. The consuitant will also
remind the licensee staff on the importance of securing radioactive material within the hot lab.

The licensee’s consultant will remind the department staff in security and control requirements of
licensed material} One violation of NRC requirements was identified (10 CFR 20.1801).
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